

Amendments to the Claims

The following listing of claims will replace all prior versions, and listings, of claims in the application:

1. (Currently Amended) An edible film cartridge, ~~which is mounted in an edible film dispenser dispensing pieces of an edible film one by one~~, wherein the edible film dispenser comprises a driver unit and rotary shaft rotated by the driver unit, the edible film cartridge comprising:

(a) a cartridge body formed with an edge perpendicular wall along the edge of a body plate; and a plate-shaped cartridge cover closely coupled with a top surface of the edge perpendicular wall of the cartridge body, wherein the edge perpendicular wall of the cartridge body is in a sealed state, wherein the edge perpendicular wall defines a draw slit formed on one side of the top surface to draw out an edible film such that a receiving space is formed in the edible film cartridge;

(c) an edible film tape contained within the receiving space defined by the edible film cartridge, ~~which wherein the edible film tape is cut to a predetermined length and is adhered on a surface of a release paper tape, a cylindrical main bobbin, around which the edible film tape is wound in a roll form, and which includes a cylindrical main bobbin, around which an edible film tape, which has an edible tape and a release paper tape having a predetermined length adhered in a double tape form, is wound,~~ and a cylindrical take-up bobbin around which the release paper tape separated from the edible film tape is wound in a roll form,

(d) the body plate of the cartridge body is integrally formed with a main shaft to which the main bobbin is rotatably coupled, a take-up shaft to which the take-up bobbin is rotatably coupled, and a separating pin separating the edible tape a from the edible film tape,

a cartridge body, which includes a main shaft to which the cylindrical main bobbin, around which the edible film tape wound in the roll form is wound,

~~is rotatably coupled, a draw shaft to which a draw roller, which discharges a piece of edible tape separated from the edible film tape, is rotatably coupled, a take-up shaft to which the cylindrical take-up bobbin, around which the release paper tape separated from the edible film tape is wound, is rotatably coupled, and an edge perpendicular wall, which is formed along an edge thereof at a predetermined height such that the edible film tape wound in the roll form is rotatably received, and which has a draw slit through which the edible film tape drawn out by the draw roller is discharged, wherein the main shaft, the draw shaft, and the take-up shaft are spaced apart from each other when installed; and~~

~~a plate-like cartridge cover, which has a size and profile equal to those of the cartridge body so as to be closely coupled with a top surface of the edge perpendicular wall of the cartridge body.~~

(e) the main shaft is formed in the center of a lower end of the cartridge body, the take-up shaft is on the main shaft to be spaced a predetermined distance therefrom, the separating pin is formed to be adjacent to the draw slit such that a forward direction of the edible film tape provided from the main bobbin to be transmitted to the take-up bobbin is changed, and the edible tape is separated from the release paper tape to draw out the separated edible tape,

(f) the center of the take-up shaft includes a through hole to which the rotary shaft rotated by the driver unit formed in the edible film dispenser is inserted, and the take-up shaft is in close contact with the take-up bobbin to prevent external moisture from being introduced into the edible film cartridge through the through hole, so that the edible film is prevented from being damaged by the moisture,

(h) when the edible film cartridge is installed in the edible film dispenser, the rotary shaft of the edible film dispenser is inserted into the through hole of the edible film cartridge, and the rotary shaft inserted into the through hole is coupled to rotate the take-up bobbin, and

(g) when the take-up bobbin is rotated by the driver unit, the release paper tape of the edible film tape wound around the main bobbin is wound around

the take-up bobbin via the separating pin, and the edible film adhered to the release paper tape is separated from the release paper tape to be discharged one at a time through the draw slit.

2. (Currently Amended) The edible film cartridge according to claim 1, wherein: the cartridge body includes any one of a tension roller and a tension piece, wherein the tension piece ~~which~~ is installed adjacent to the draw roller and ~~which~~ presses the edible tape, wherein the edible tape is located on an outer circumference of the draw roller, such that the draw roller is brought ~~to bring it~~ into close contact with the edible tape; and each of the draw shaft and the take-up shaft has a through-hole in a center thereof for insertion of a rotary shaft of the edible film dispenser.

3. (Original) The edible film cartridge according to claim 1, wherein the take-up bobbin includes an elastic key, which is elastically coupled with an outer circumference of the take-up shaft of the edible film dispenser, and which causes the take-up shaft to run idle when a load exceeding a predetermined value is applied.

4. (Withdrawn) An edible film cartridge which is mounted in an edible film dispenser dispensing pieces of edible film one by one, the edible film cartridge comprising:

an edible film tape, which includes a cylindrical main bobbin, around which an edible film tape, in which edible tapes pre-cut to a constant length are adhered on one surface of a release paper tape in series, is wound, and a cylindrical take-up bobbin, around which the release paper tape separated from the edible film tape is wound in a roll form;

a cartridge body, which includes a main shaft to which the cylindrical main bobbin, around which the edible film tape is wound, is rotatably coupled, a separating pin, which has an edge for separation of the edible tapes, pre-cut at the constant length, from the release paper tape of the edible film tape, a take-up shaft, to which the cylindrical take-up bobbin, around which the release paper tape separated from the edible film tape is wound, is rotatably coupled, and an edge perpendicular wall, which is formed along an edge thereof at a predetermined height such that the edible film tape wound in

the roll form is rotatably received, and which has a draw slit through which the edible tape separated by the separating pin is discharged, wherein the main shaft, the separating pin, and the take-up shaft are spaced apart from each other when installed; and

a plate-like cartridge cover, which has a size and profile equal to those of the cartridge body so as to be closely coupled with a top surface of the edge perpendicular wall of the cartridge body.

5. (Withdrawn) The edible film cartridge according to claim 4, wherein the separating pin includes a cylindrical fixing pin installed in a direction perpendicular to a plane of the cartridge body, and has a horizontal cutting face defining the edge in a lengthwise direction so as to separate the edible tapes.

6. (Currently Amended) The edible film cartridge according to claim 1, wherein the edge perpendicular wall of the cartridge body includes ~~any one of a step and a flange~~, which is closely coupled with the cartridge cover, on a top surface thereof.

7. (Currently Amended) The edible film cartridge according to claim 6, wherein ~~the step or the flange~~ further includes a sealing member.

8. (Withdrawn - Previously Presented) The edible film cartridge according to claim 1, wherein the draw slit further includes a sealing guide member for guiding the drawn edible tape and preventing external moisture from being introduced.

9. (Withdrawn - Previously Presented) The edible film cartridge according to claim 1, wherein the through-hole, formed in the center of the draw shaft or the take-up shaft of the cartridge body, and the draw slit, formed in the edge perpendicular wall, have sealing tapes for preventing external moisture from being introduced.

10. (Withdrawn - Previously Presented) The edible film cartridge according to claim 4, wherein the edge perpendicular wall of the cartridge body includes any one of a step and a flange, which is closely coupled with the cartridge cover, on a top surface thereof.

11. (Withdrawn - Previously Presented) The edible film cartridge according to claim 4, wherein the draw slit further includes a sealing guide member for guiding the drawn edible tape and preventing external moisture from being introduced.

12. (Withdrawn - Previously Presented) The edible film cartridge according to claim 4, wherein the through-hole, formed in the center of the draw shaft or the take-up shaft of the cartridge body, and the draw slit, formed in the edge perpendicular wall, have sealing tapes for preventing external moisture from being introduced.